
ADDENDA #1 
TO RFQ-SJR-04-2022 

January 24, 2022 
 
The following questions have been asked for this RFQ: 

Question #1: Am I correct in assuming that you do not need Electrical Engineering qualifications? 

Answer: We are accepting all engineers for this RFQ. Even though we often use civil and mechanical engineers we 
would like to have all engineers on board for emergency purposes. 

Question #2: If a MEP engineer applies as a prime for this RFQ, do you want us to show subs for auxiliary 
services? 

Answer: Yes, if you have subs that you work with, you can include them in your response. 
 

Question #3: Does SJR State have any Structural Engineering firms on a continuous contract? 
 

Answer: No, we currently do not have any engineers on continuous contract. We are hoping to receive proposals from all 
categories or types of engineers in this RFQ.  
 
Question #4: Do you have a current contract in place? 
 
Answer: No, we do not have a current contract in place. We do have continuing contracts for Architects and annual 
contracts for Contractors, Civil, and Roofing Contractors.  
 
Question #5: May we include a brief cover letter describing our team and its qualifications? 
 
Answer: You should follow the format given in the specifications document; if you want to include a cover letter outside of 
your response that will be fine. 
 
Question #6: Is utilizing a three-ring binder(s) for submittal responses ok? 
 
Answer: Using a three-ring binder for your response is fine. 

 
 
End of Addenda #1 
 
 
Questions? Please contact: 

 
 Terry Thomas, Director of Capital Assets and Risk Management 
 Phone: 386.312.4110 
 Email: terrythomas@sjrstate.edu 
 


